LENEXA PARKS & RECREATION
ADVISORY BOARD

July 9, 2025
Municipal Services Center, Fleet Facility
7700 Cottonwood Street
5:30 p.m. (Tour)
6:00 p.m. (Meeting)

AGENDA

Call to Order

Business from the Floor
Approval of Minutes
Adoption of Agenda

Bench Donation Request — Black Hoof Park (Taylor Reece for Katherine
Reece)

Reports to the Board
A. Members’ Report
B. Director’s Report
C. Staff Reports

Next Park Board Meeting: August 13, 2025 — Ad Astra Park, 8265
Maurer Road, Lenexa

Adjournment

LENEXA PARKS & RECREATION MISSION STATEMENT
“‘Lenexa Parks & Recreation strengthens community through exceptional
people, programs, facilities and festivals.”



Lenexagi

PARKS & RECREATION

DATE: July 9, 2025

TO: Parks & Recreation Advisory Board

FROM: Logan Wagler, Parks and Recreation Director
RE: Donation of Bench and Plaque

The Parks and Recreation Department has been offered the donation of a bench
at Black Hoof Park with a plaque.

This request is from Ms. Taylor Reece to donate a new bench at Black Hoof
Park. Ms. Reece chose this location for its quiet and peaceful atmosphere, as it
reminds her of the sense of peace her daughter once brought her. This bench
will be on the trail below the dam looking toward the spillway.

The total value of the donation is $1,300, which includes installation by the Parks
Department of the bench, concrete pad, and a honey bronze plaque. The
attached picture shows the bench location.
As per policy, the requested wording for the plaque is:

In Loving Memory of

Katherine Reece

| recommend acceptance of this donation. Thank you.






